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January 28, 2000
Fax: (954) 227-9600

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida PSC

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket 991771-T1

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In reference to the above docket number, MicroSun Telecommunications has satisfied all
past due amounts in full. To prevent this rule violation from happening in the future, I
have taken the responsibility of filing these RAFs myself, and am no longer involved
with my former partners, who previously had that responsibility. As of the current time,
MicroSun is, as far as [ am aware, completely current on all filings.

As regards the past rule violation, I would like to propose a settlement offer in the

amount of $100.00. Should this be acceptable, please contact my office and I will make
sure that payment is made. Thanking you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Sam Raman
President
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11471 W. Sample Road, Suite 17, Coral Springs, FL 33065




